PLAY ELEVEN INNINGS FOR THE FIRST

Griffith and McGee and Callahan and Cunningham Have Two Royal Battles for Supremacy on the Sinb-Other Lengue Games.

CHICAGO, Oct. 3.-The Orphans won twice from the Colonels today. The first was the most exciting game seen here this season and was won in the eleventh by three successive hits after two outs. Cunningham's winning spell was broke in the second game by good base running and a few well placed hits. Attendance 3,000. Score, first

game:	
	LOUISVILLE
R.H.O.A.E.	R.H.O.A.E.
Ryan, rf0 1 1 0 0	Cinrice. 1f 0 0 2 0 0
Walvar's 2h 0 1 1 4 1	Markensil, Pr. 1 1 2 0 0
Tinbler on t t A I O	Waterior, 20, 0 0 7 3 1
Lange, cf . 0 0 0 0 0	Decker, 15 .0 2 11 1 0
Conner the n 1 th 5 0	4 751 9549 978 13 75 mm 15 1 2 51 1
Donahue, c. 1 2 3 1 0	Kittrodge, c 0 0 5 0 0
Griffith, p 0 2 0 5 0	Marcon v 0 0 1 4 0
Grinnen, p v z v v v	mages, p
Totals2 10 a3 17 2	Totals1 0*52 .4 2

"Two out when winning run scored. Chicago ... 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1— Louisville 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 — Earned runs: Chicago, 2. Left on bases: Chicago, 12; Louisville, 6. Two-base hits: Dahlen. Hoy. Sacrifice hits: Lange, Dah-len. Stolen bases. Everitt, Griffith. Struck By Griffith, 4: by Magee, 1. Base on Off Magee, 1. Hit with ball: Clarke. Time of game: One hour and fifty minutes. O'Day.

Score for second game: LOUISVILLE

Ryan, If ... 0 1 3 1 0 Clarke, If ... 0 1 Green, rf ... 1 2 1 1 0 Hoy, cf ... 0 1 Wolvern, 3b.0 0 3 1 2 Harizell, rf.0 1 Dahlen, ss ... 0 : 6 2 0 Wagner, 3b.0 2 Lange, cf ... 1 2 0 0 Decker, lb ... 0 1 Everitt, lb 1 3 5 0 0 Ritchey, 2b.0 0 Conner 2b ... 0 2 0 1 0 Clingman, ss 0 0 Nichols, c ... 0 1 5 1 2 Powers, c-lb 0 0 Callahan, p. 0 9 0 0 0 Cun'gtam, p. 0 1 Kittredge, c.0 1 Totals ...3 8 24 7 2 Totals ...0 8 21 15 Chicago 1 1 0 0 0 1 0 *- 3 Louisville 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Earned runs: Chicago, 1. Left on bases: Chicago, 6: Louisville, 7. Two-base hits: Lange, Nichols. Three-base hit: Wagner. Sacrifice hits: Wolverton, Everitt. Stolen bases: Green (2). Ritchey, Clingman. Struck out: By Callahan, 2. Bases on balls: Off Cunningham, 1. Time of game: One hour and fifteen minutes. Umpire: O'Day, Called at end of eighth inning on account of dark-Queer Game at Boston.

BOSTON. Oct. 3.—Boston played a wretched fielding game for the first three innings, but in the fourth struck a batting stream, forcing Maul out of the box, and piling up six runs. After the fifth in the Boston played an errorless game. But seven innings were played owing to darkness. At-

BALTIMORE. R.H.O.A.E. BOSTON. R.H.O.A.E. H.H.O.A.12.

cf 0 2 0 0 0 Modiraw, 2h, 2

d 4 0 4 1 6 Kesler, rf. 1

2 2 3 0 1 3 Jennias, 88 3

1 1 1 1 1 1 Keily, cf. 2

1 4 2 3 2 McGana, 1b, 1

1 2 1 0 0 Holmes, 1f., 0

1 1 4 0 1 Robinson, c, 0

2 2 2 2 1 0 Maul, p, 0

13 16 21 9 8 Totals ..13 16 21 9 8 Totals ...10 8 18 11 4

Earned ruus: Boston. 7: Baltimore, 1. Two-base hits: Long, McGann. Home run: Bergen. Sacrifice hits: Long, Kelly. First base on balls: Off Willis, 3: off Maul, 2; off Kittson, 2. First on errors: Boston, 2: Baltimore, 2. Left on bases; Boston, 10; Baltimore, 7. Struck out; By Willis, 6; by Kitson, I. Double plays: Collins to Tenney, Hit by pitched ball: By Willis, 2: by Maul. 1: by Kitson, 1. Time of game: Two hours and eighteen minutes. Umpires: Gaffney

Dodgers Form a Regiment.

NEW YORK, Oct. 3 .- With the score 6 to I against them today the Senators pounded out seven runs and came off winners. Kenna retired during the proceedings and who succeeded him, was also ineffective. Killen pitched consistent ball except in the third. Tom Daly was presented with a big bouquet of flowers from his friends The Brooklyn club has made a raid on th leagues, getting Pitchers McFarland, Morse, Gaston and Gray, and Infielders Kelly and Cassidy from the Eastern and Pitcher Fertsch and Fielder Crockman from the Atlantic Keyster of Ottawa has been claimed, but Boston is said to have a string on him and the case has en placed before the Board of Arbitration Hopper, a semi-professional of Bayonne, is also on trial. Score:

Totals ...6 9 24 16 2

Brooklyn0 0 4 0 2 0 0 0-- 6 Washington 1 0 0 1 0 7 0 0-- 9 Earned runs: Washington, 4. Two-base First base on errors: Brooklyn, 4; Washington, 2. Left on bases: Brooklyn, 6; Washington, 8. Struck out: By McKenna, 1; by Killen, 3. Stolen bases: Jones, Anderson, LaChance, Selbach (2), Casey, J. Smith, Wrigley, Killen. Bases on Off McKenna, 4: off Dunn, 2: off Killen, 2. Double plays: Magoon to LaChance to Wrigley to Carey. Hit by pitched By McKenna, 2. Wild pitch: Mc-By McKenna, 2. Wild pitch: Mc-a. Time of game: Two hours and five minutes. Umpires: Brown and Hunt.

Quakers Whitewashed.

PHILADELPHIA, Oct. 3 .- Seymour shu out the Phillies today in a pitchers' battle. Both teams played good ball. Attendance

NEW YORK. PHILADELPHIA R.H.O. NEW YORK.
R.H.O. A 13

V. Halt'n, cf.1 1 1 0 0 Cooley, cf. 0 1 3
Joyce, 2b ... 1 2 3 0 Douglans, 1b.0 0 9
Doyle, 1b ... 1 2 8 0 0 Deleha'ty, 1f.0 1 2
Esymour, p... 0 1 0 1 0 LaJole, 2b ... 0 0 3
Gleason, 2b.0 0 4 4 0 Flick, rf. ... 0 0 4
Foster, lf ... 0 0 2 0 0 Lauder, 3b ... 0 1
Gettig, ss ... 0 0 1 1 0 Marier, c... 0 1 2
Warner, c... 0 1 7 0 1 Cross, ss ... 0 1 1
Latimer, rf... 0 0 0 0 1
Donahue, p... 0 0 Totals ...3 6 27 9 2 Totals ...0 4 27 13 1

Earned runs: New York, 2. Two-base hit: Jovce. Stolen bases: Van Haltren.
Delehanty. Left on buws: Philadelphis.
8: New York, 4. Double plays: Gleason to Doyle, Gleason to Gettig. Struck out: By Seymour, 6. First base on ecrors. Philadelphia, 1: New York, 1. First base Off Seymour, 4. Hit by pitcher: Delehanty, Flick, Warner, Umpires: olly and Smith. Time of game: Two

Reds Win Another Pair. CINCINNATI, Oct. 3 .- The Browns were unable to hit Dammann in the first game and Hawley kept their hits scattered in the

The Reds played fine ball in both games. Attendance. 600. Score for first game: CINCINNATI.

Earned runs: Cincinnati. 6 Two-base

to Quinn to Miller. First base on balls: Off Dammann, 3; off Sudhoff, 4. Struck out;

Steinfeldt, Miller, Vaughn, Three-nit: McBride, Home run; McBride,

Coreoran to Vaughn: Cross

McBride, cf. 2 2 6 0 c Dowd, rf. 0 0 c c Corocren, as.1 1 6 3 0 Stenzel, cf. 0 2 3 McBrai'd, lf.1 1 6 0 0 Cross, 3b ... 0 0 0 Miller, rf. 0 2 1 0 Sugden, c ... 0 0 1 Steinf dt, 2b.0 1 2 2 0 Quinn, 2b.0 0 1 Steinf dt, 2b.0 1 2 2 0 Quinn, 2b.0 1 3 Wood, c ... 1 2 4 1 0 Harley, lf. 0 1 3 Irwin, 3b ... 0 1 1 1 0 Fucker, lb.0 0 8 Vaughn, lb.1 7 0 0 Smith, se ... 0 1 4 Dammann, p.2 0 0 1 0 Sudhoff, p.0 0 1 Totals ... \$ 11 27 5 9 Totals ... 9 5 24 8 2 Cincinnati 1 0 0 0 0 0 5 2 *-- !

CINCINNATI. R.H.O.A.E.

Score for second game: einf dt, fb.1 Totals ...5 13 24 9

Earned runs: Cincinnati. 4: St. Louis, 4. Two-base hits: McBride, McFarland, Steinfeidt, Taylor, Cross. Three-base hits: Mc-Farland, Peitz, Quinn. First base on bolls Off Taylor, 1; off Carsey, 3. Struck out; By Hawley, 2. Time of game: One hour and forty-five minutes. Umpires: McDonald and

STANDING OF THE TEAMS. Played. Won. Lost. Games today; Baltimore at Boston, Washington at Brooklyn, New York at Philadelphia, Pittsburg at St. Louis, Louis-ville at Chicago (2).

TOD SLOAN KEEPS UP HIS PACE.

Rides Two Winners and One Second Out of Four Mounts. (Copyright, 1808, by Press Publishing Co.) LONDON, Oct. 3.—(New York World Cablegram-Special Telegram.)-The American jockey, Tod Sloan, kept up his marvelous average of winning mounts by riding two more winners at the opening of ing two more winners at the opening of the Nottlingham autumn meeting today. Sloan rode in four races and his winning mounts were on Dancing Wave, owned by Mr. Jersey (Lily Langtry), and Manatee, the American-bred 2-year-oid from the Lorillard-Beresford stable, Dancing Wave winning the Nottingham handicap and Manatee the maiden plate. On the Peter Flower-Variety gelding Sloan finished second to Saxon Prince in the Lenter Fair plate, and in the Bestwood Nursery plate, won by Le Lune, Santa Regale, ridden by Sloan, ran unplaced.

With two winners and a second horse in four mounts Sloan's record was quite

won by Le Lune, Santa Regale, ridden by Sloan, ran unplaced.

With two winners and a second horse in four mounts Sloan's record was quitte up to the form he has been riding in since his arrival in England, but the profit to his backers fell off materially, as all of Sloan's mounts started at very short prices. Sloan's remarkable success and the winnings made by his American companions, who bet on all the horses Sloan rides, have made a strong English following for the little Yankee and the result of this shows plainly in the short prices laid against his mounts. The longest post price bet against a horse ridden by Sloan today was 3 to 1, against Santa Regale, who did not get a place. The best price at which one of Sloan's mounts won was 5 to 4, against Dancing Wave. Manatee started at 190 to 2, on a small field against the Variety gelding. The starting price was 5 to 2. Straight through the American party did not have a remarkably good day in their betting operations, but Sloan's companions can well stand one or two off days, as the ring estimates that Sloan's immediate party has won nearly \$100,000 on horses ridden by Soan to date.

The Nottingham handicap, won by Dancing Wave, is a race of £500, one mile and a haif. Seven horses ran and Prosperous finished second and Acmena third. Three horses ran for the Malden plate of £106, sive furlongs, won by Manatee, Pat McCann finishing second and Dawnfan third. For the Lenten Firs plate of £106, six furlongs, six horses ran, the result being Saxon Prince first, the Variety gelding second and Ocean Wave third. Eight horses started for the Hestwood Nursery plate of £200, five furlongs, won by Le Lune, with Santa Regale unplaced.

Tod Sloan's American companions in England are Charles F. Dwyer, son of Michael F. Dwyer, the Brooklyn turfman, and Charley Quinn of Lexington, Ky. Both young men are well known on the turf, Quinn was associated with Riley Grannan when that turf plunger was enjoying his greatest success, is a bold better, but his operations have never been lar as a horse owner himself and early this
season figured prominently in racing affairs as the owner of the fast and game
3-year-old Siy Fox. Fortune turned against
young Dwyer late in the season and he
lost heavily. He went to England with
Sloan to find a new field and win back
some of the money his father lost there
on his disastrous trip with Richard Croker
in 1895.

EVENTS ON THE RUNNING TRACKS

Fireside Goes Lame and is Scratched in Fourth Race at Latonia. CINCINNATI, Oct. 3.—Fireside went twenty minutes allowed for a new book. Results: First race, one mile, selling: Barbee

won, Seaport second, Ideal Beau third. Time: 1:02¼.
Fourth race, seven furlongs: Yubadam won, Nancy Seitz second, King Carnival third, Time: 1:29.
Fifth race, five furlongs: Lafayette won, Rico second, Undue third. Time: 1:03.
Sixth race, one and one-sixteenth miles: The Planet won, Ramiro II second, Lillis third. Time: 1:49%.
CHICAGO Cond. CHICAGO, Oct. 3.—Hawthorne results: First race, selling, one mile: Pitfall won, C. H. Whelan second, Overland third. Second race, six furlongs: Mary Black won, Traverser second, Satsuma third. won, Traverser second, Satsand
Time: 1:1945.
Third race, one and a quarter miles:
Lucid won, Senator Bland second, Treachery third. Time: 2:2145.
Fourth race, selling, seven furlongs:
Ostra won, Chancery second, Mr. Johnson
third. Time: 1:3745.
Fifth race, steeple chase, short course:
Schreiber won, Troil second, Uncle Jim

Schreiber won, Troil second, Unite Schreiber won, Troil second, Unite Schreiber won, Troil second, Unite Schreiber won, Count Fonso second, Bishop Reed third. Time: 1:51. JUDGMENT PASSED ON OUTLAWS.

Bulletin of the L. A. W. Announcing Fines and Suspensions.
BALTIMORE, Oct. 3.—Albert Mott. hairman of the racing board of the League of American Wheelmen, has issued the fol-

owing bulletin: The following penalties are imposed for actions detrimental to the racing interests of the League of American Wheel-men," for participating in unsanctioned races at Washington, D. C., and for fall-ure to rido after entry at sanctioned

meets;
J. D. Lasley of Washington, D. C., is
permanently suspended from the sanction
privilege and ruled off all League of
American Wheelman tracks in any capacity.

The Park Bicycle club track near Washington, D. C., is fined \$1,000 and suspended from the sanction privilege until it is paid.
Baid, Cooper, McFarland, O. Stevens, Arthur Gardiner and Jay Eaton are fined \$290 each and suspended until it is paid.
Major Taylor, Kimble, Freeman and Fred Sims are fined \$190 each and suspended until it is paid. Major Taylor, Kimble, Freeman and Fred Sims are fined \$159 each and suspended until it is paid. Earl Kiser, A. I. Brown, W. E. Becker, Henry Terrill, Otto Maya and J. E. Walsh are fined \$100 each and suspended until it is paid.

Steenson, Moran, Throop and C. E. Gaus-are fined \$25 each and suspended until i is paid.

The following are ruled off League of American Wheelman tracks for officiating in unsanctioned races: Walt W. Wilson of Buffalo and A. G. Batchelder of New York and fourteen Washington, D. C.,

English Cricketers Victorious PHILADELPHIA, Oct. 3.-Captain Warner's English cricketers won the final match from the Gentlemen of Philadelphia today, with four wickets to spare. This gives Captain Warner two victories over the Gentlemen of Philadelphia and enables him to return to England without a defeat, the third game—that with the Colts—having resulted in a draw.

Indians Take Another. FOREST CITY, Ia., Oct. 3.—(Special Tele-gram.)—The Nebraska Indians defeated Forest City at Thompson yesterday. Score, 18 to 5. Batterles: Indians, Routzong and Corbet; Forest City, Duryea, Baker and

Pinckney. NEW YORK, Oct. 2.—Tommy White of the arrangements for the first hop of the new company; Sergeants H. C. Stafford and C. F. Hackenberg, Corporals A. C. Hackenberg, C. Hack Off Dammann, 3; off Sudhoff, 4. Struck out; Chicago and Danny McBride of New York C. F. Hackenberg, Corporals A. C. Hu by Dammann, 2. Time of game: One hour met tonight for a twenty-five round bout and W. L. Mathis and Private H. Judson.

to decide the 125-pound championship, but the fight lasted a little less than one-fourth of the intended distance, White being the winner by long odds. White's long reach was a big advantage to him and from the first round it was apparent he would get all the money. McBride was game to the core, but he was outclassed. In the sixth round he was sent to the floor three times in quick succession with heavy right swings on the Jaw and the referee mercifully stopped the bout then and there in order to prevent Danny's being knocked out and probably seriously injured. and thirty minutes. Umpires: Emslie and

Abandons the Scorch. SOUTH NORWALK, Conn., Oct. 3.-Mrs. M. C. Allen, the bicyclist, who started from New York at midnight in an effort to break the record for the run between New York and Boston, met with a mishap in the early stage of her trip and was com-pelled to abandon it.

BRING GOLD FROM KLONDIKE

Latest Boat to Arrive Has About Half a Million Dollars' Worth on Board.

VANCOUVER, B. C., Oct. 3.-The steamer lion more was on the wharf when the Fast- in favor of it. net left. There will be but one more boat Rhodes of Portland, \$60,000 in dust; W. poned for a time. Tenant, agent of the French government, having gone over the ground will report favorably on the Klondike to his government. He has seen transportation panies regarding the carriage of 3,000 Frenchmen to the Klondike this season. General Manager Kersey of the Yukon Steamship company stated that on January 10 10,000 people will leave the Yukon country for home, bringing several millions in

The steam schooner Discovery arrived at midnight from Alaska with 100 passengers and about \$50,000 in gold dust. The treasure was owned by a few men. A. Heilworth is credited with \$15,000; George McCord, \$10,000; Dan McDonald, a brother of Alexander McDonaM, the mining king, is said to have brought out \$10,000.

MAKING A FIGHT ON USURERS Police Authorities in St. Louis Take a Hand Against the Leeches-

Intend to Prosecute Them.

ST. LOUIS, Oct. 3 .- Governor Stephens, Police Commissioner Hawes and Chief of Police Campbell, who have inaugurated a war on the usurers of this city, have returned from New York, where they went to see officials of the Western Union Telegraph company, and get them to rescind a rule under which employes were discharged when served with a garnishment.

For years employes of the telegraph companies as well as those of railroad and other concerns in St. Louis have suffered from the exorbitant interest charg's made by so-called "money sharks" for loans. In some cases as high as 40 per cent per month has been paid by those luckless enough to have to borrow money. This had become such a burden that, it is said, more than one man has given up trying to pay accumulated interests and committed suicide.

Recently the telegraphers of St. Louis started a club to fight usurers, and now the matter has been taken up in this city by Police Commissioner Harry B. Hawes, a prominent attorney, who announces that he will proceed against any of the usurers, when proper cases are presented, free of charge. It is stated that while the party that went to New York failed to secure

DEATH RECORD.

Well Known Newspaper Writer. NEW YORK, Oct. 3.-Mr. A. W. Lyman, one of the best known newspaper writers lame while warming up for the fourth race in the country and for seven years editor at Latonia today. She was scratched and and proprietor of the Helena (Mont.) Independent, died at his home in Brooklyn this morning. Mr. Lyman was born near Cincinnati in 1848. He early engaged in newspaper work, and for ten years was Second race, one and one-sixteenth miles:
Calus won, Maggie S second, Ray B third.
Third race, five furlongs: Semper Eadam won, Preliminary second, Flying Bird third.
Time: 1:024.

The second race, one and one-sixteenth miles: employed on the New York Sun, having had charge of its Washington bureau from 1884 to 1889, when he went to Helena. He was with the service of the Associated Press during the entire period of the war with ing the entire period of the war with Wanda until the landing of the United was stationed at Siboney, and took charge of the work of the Associated Press with the troops in front of Santiage. He was down with fever at Siboney, but remained faithful on duty until after the surrender of Santiago, when he returned north. He developed a dropsical trouble, which ended in his death. His body will be taken to Cleveland for interment. He leaves a widow and one son.

Soldier's Death. GIBBON, Neb., Oct. 3 .- (Special.) -- Hamilton H. Burnett, second sergeant of Company G. Third Nebraska regiment, died at his home near Gibbon Sunday morning of typhomalarial fever contracted while in camp at Jacksonville. The deceased was the son of William H. Burnett, a farmer residing four miles northwest of Gibbon.

Pioneer Mine Owner. DEADWOOD, S. D., Oct. 3 .- (Special Telegram.)-E. M. Hardin died in Spearfish last night at the age of 68 years. He was a pioneer of Two-Bit and leaves a widow and three sons, James, Charles and Louis, who made themselves rich in booming Two-

Bit mining ground. Great Abolitionist Dead. WASHINGTON, Oct. 3 .- Rev. Jabez Fox, slavery agitation prior to the war, died here today at an advanced age. He was born in Massachusetts and went to Michigan and Daily Democrat.

Well Known lows Man. BURLINGTON, Ia., Oct. 3 .- (Special Telegram.)-At Columbus Junction, Ia., yesterday Judge Francis Springer, formerly a ahy fire department. resident of Burlington and prominently known in eastern Iowa, died. Prominent Burlington Woman.

appendicitis. Emperor Tries to Escape. LONDON, Oct. 3 .- The Pekin correspondent of the Daily Mail, telegraphing September 29, says the emperor vainly tried to escape from the palace, but was arrested by the dowager's people.

LOCAL BREVITIES.

The performances at both theaters, the Creighton and Boyd, will not commence until after the parade tonight. At a meeting of the Thurston rifles last evening the following committee was ap-pointed to confer with the social membership committee of the ladies' auxiliary as

At the regular monthly meeting of the city council last night the matter of the increased assessment of the corporations was brought up by Kelly, who offered a motion directing the city attorney to commence mandamus proceedings to compel the city clerk to place the increased assessments on the tax books as ordered by the council. The resolution also provided for the employment of an attorney to assist the city attorney. In connection with this resolution Mayor Ensor took occasion to say that the stand taken by the clerk was not warranted and set a bad precedent. He held that as long as the clerk did not lay himself liable on his bond by following the instructions of the council it was his duty to do so. In his opinion the clerk had no right to take the matter into his own hands as he had done. When put to a vote the resolution was defeated, Messrs. Bennett, Clingen, Mort and Trainor voting against it. Fastnet has arrived from Skagway with Fanferlik was absent only three votes, those \$500,000 in dust and with news that a mil- of Barrett, Kelly and Wear, were recorded

The question of making some repairs to out from Dawson, the Columbia, which curbstone on Q street brought out an exwill bring down a large amount of treasure. | pression from the mayor regarding the con-The principal owners of the gold on the dition of the street repair fund. His honor York at Fastnet are H. M. Kersey, general manager asserted that it would be necessary to go of the Yukon Steamship company, \$50,000 slowly with expenditures and he thought in nuggets, for exhibition purposes; J. B. that the repairs suggested could be post-

Caldwell of Portland, \$80,000 in dust; Ed- | The suggestion was made that a poll tax ouard Lacson, \$100,000 in dust; Antoin be levied in order to bring into the street Leontoad, \$100,000 in dust; J. Sinclair of repair fund a sum sufficient to keep the Vancouver, \$25,000 in dust, and there was streets and alleys in good condition. It was some \$50,000 divided among passengers. H. stated that the city charter allows the levying of such a tax and one member stated the sum of \$9,000 would be turned into the treasury annually from this source. City viaducts, streets and alleys will take this matter under consideration.

Another viaduct repair ordinance was passed under suspension of the rules. The Carrie Norburg, Holdrege; Mrs. Grace is a criminal and has spent terms in many scheduled for the 24th of this month. passed under suspension of the rules. The Carrie Norburg, Holdrege; Mrs. Grace is a criminal and has spent terms in many scheduled for the 24th of this month. The ordinance which was introduced at the last Kipp, Hastings; Mrs. Addie Sexton, Geneva; penitentiaries throughout the country, but Council, which is an outgrowth of the meeting was withdrawn and a substitute Mrs. May Frush, Wahoo; Mrs. Carrie Hapeoffered. It is understood that the railroads interested had nothing to do with the draw- kaloosa; Mrs. Flora Harring, Fairfield, Ia.; ing of the new ordinance. An ordinance creating a sewer district from A to D streets between Twenty-fourth and Twentyfifth streets was passed under the suspension of the rules and the city clerk was directed to advertise for bids. The sewer will be attending the convention will witness the ten inches in diameter and will have lot connections with every twenty feet.

Trainor offered a motion directing the city attorney to draft an ordinance for permanent E. O. congress will meet at the First Considewalks on both sides of Q street from gregational church, Omaha. Friday there Twenty fourth to Twenty-sixth street. This rought up the matter of permanent side- church, Omaha, walks and Mayor Ensor wanted to know what had become of the two permanent sidewalk ordinances which had been introduced some time ago. One of these ordinances created a permanent district along Twenty-fourth from J to L streets, while the other was for walks on both sides of Q street from the west end of the viaduct to The chief wanted to know what business Thirty-third street. Barrett objected to Trainor's motion, saying that permanent and upon receiving an impudent answer walks were not needed at the present time. from Collins ordered his arrest. Several After some discussion Barrett amended Trainor's motion creating a permanent side walk district along both sides of Q street from Twenty-fourth to Thirty-sixth street. The amendment as well as the original mo-

tion were lost when put to a vote. The ordinance creating the office of plumbing inspector and authorizing the mayor to make the appointment was passed. Inspector Howard reported having con

demned four head of cattle and sixty-five hogs during the month of September. John Fallon's application for a liquor license at 3122 Q street was referred to the

license committee. Alexander J. Bell filed a claim for \$5,000 damages. It is alleged by Bell, who was employed at Armour's, that he fell on the walk on the Q street viaduct on the evening of September 13 and sustained severe injuries. The document was placed on file. B. Luckey offered the city \$25 a year for a term of five years for the small piece of ground owned by the city at the east end of the Q street viaduct. This offer went to the streets and alleys committee for consid-

erat on The sum of \$1,000 was transferred from the special license fund to the general fund. In view of the fact that possibly the Union Pacific and Stock Yards companies may desire to take some action on the viaduct repair ordinance the council decided to meet again Wednesday night. Last month's bills and salaries were ordered

Wolfe Elected Superintendent. Prof. H. K. Wolfe of Lincoln was formally elected superintendent of the schools here at the regular monthly meeting of the Board of Education last night. boat president and secretary were ordered to enter a contract with Prof. Wolfe from October States troops in eastern Cuba, when he I to the end of the school year, the compensation indicated being \$150 per month. The superintendent's report for Septembe showed that 2,477 pupils were enrolled, the same as for the corresponding month of day. last year. It is expected that fully 400 more pupils will enter the schools when the new buildings are completed.

Bills and salaries to the amount of \$5 549 were allowed and ordered paid. Member Lott suggested that October 12 be con sidered a holiday in order that the school children might be allowed an opportunity of seeing President McKinley. This suggestion was favorably considered by the other members and it was so ordered. for furnishing the schools with coal during the winter at the following prices: Hard coal, \$7.25 per ton: Walnut block, screened \$2.95 per ton; Walnut block, mine run, White Breast, mine run, \$2.28; soft

lump, mine run, \$2.271/2. The South Omaha

Ice and Coal company was awarded the

contract for kindling at \$3.50 per cord. Water Pressure Test at Cudahy's. There was a test of the water pressure and fire fighting apparatus at the Cudahy plant yesterday afternoon. Chief Redell of the Omaha fire department and a number of insurance men were present as well as a number of packing house and stock yards who was well known in the west in the officials. With the direct pressure from Florence a stream of water was thrown to the top of the soap factory, eighty feet high. Three streams were siamesed toedited the first free soil paper at Detroit, the gether and a two and a half inch nozzle was used on this test. The gauge at the hydrant showed a pressure of forty-five pounds. Those who witnessed the test ex pressed themselves as well pleased with the water pressure and the work of the Cud-

To Repair Asphalt Paving. Mayor Ensor has been informed by Charles Offutt, attorney for the California Petroleum BURLINGTON, Ia., Oct. 3 .- (Special Teleand Asphalt company, that Hugh Murphy gram.)-Mrs. Edward Hagemann, a promihas been engaged to repair the pavement nent citizen, died at 19 o'clock today from on Twenty-fourth street. This work, Mr. Offutt writes, will commence as soon as the city engineer notified Contractor Murphy just what is to be done. The season is getting a little late for the laying of asphalt, but the engineer hopes to have the work done during warm days so that the repairs will hold for a year at least. This the last time the paving company will repair the street free of expense to the

P. E. O. Reception. Chapter M of the P. E. O. gave a reception to the delegates to the P. O. E. convention at the home of Mrs. J. B. Watkins, Tweny-sixth and E streets, last evening. A musical program was rendered for the entertainment of the guests, after which refreshments were served. Among the distin-C. Hunt guished guests were: Mrs. Clara West, Lin-

SOUTH OMAHA NEWS. Your Heart and Blood

Strengthened, Renewed and Purified By

Dr. Miles' New Heart Cure,

The Great Heart and Blood Tonic.

that dread malady, heart disease, the general symptoms are often not recognized. as common as weak eyes and much more common than weak lungs. If you are short of breath; if your heart flutters or palpitates; if you have pain in left side or chest if your pulse is irregular, or you have opsation, weak or hungry spells, smothering member, Dr. Miles' New Heart Cure was was Dr. Miles' Heart Cure did it.' especially prepared for these troubles and

Cunningham of Lenox, Mass.: "I am very

are so many people suddenly taken away by to trouble me; gas would form and would return to my business. cause a great deal of uneasiness. My appetite failed me and I grew pale and thin Many people have affected and weak hearts | While I was in that serious condition I began who are not aware of it. Weak hearts are taking Dr. Miles' New Heart Cure and it did for me what physicians with all their skill failed to do. It stimulated my appetite, assisted my digestion and filled my arteries with the rich, red blood of health. It corrected my heart action, drove the pain away pressed feeling in the chest, choking sen- and finally restored me to health. I am now enjoying better health than I had before for or sinking spells, difficult or asthmatic, many years. When people ask what makes breathing, swelling of the feet or ankles, re- me look so strong and well I always reply 'it

"I was terribly afflicted with heart disease will certainly give you relief. It is a heart and had spent so much money for physicians and blood tonic which tones up the heart, and medicines that I was completely dispurifies the blood and gives it new life and couraged. About that time I saw an advertisement of Dr. Miles' Heart Cure and de-Read the following letter from Mr. James | cided to try once more. The very day I purchased it and after it had been brought into thankful for the great benefit I have received the house my physician called. He made a funded. Be sure and get Dr. Miles' New from Dr. Miles' New Heart Cure. I suffered | careful examination and then advised me that figured on the basis of 3,000 voters for thirteen years from heart troubles of va- that I could live but a short time. When he rious kinds, was short of breath and at had gone I sent for the bottle of Heart Cure, | will give you the honest advice of a trained nearly every breath a sharp pain would pass | took a dose and retired. In the morning 1 Attorney Montgomery and the committee on through my left breast. I had to sit up in felt better than I had in some time, which bed night after night, fearing to lie down encouraged me so much that I continued

In spite of the fact that every day there lest I should smother. My stomach began using it and in a few weeks I was able to JOHN W. SIMCOE, Wellsburg, N. Y.

"Having been relieved of a slight heart rouble with Dr. Miles' Heart Cure, I sent a bottle to a friend who was so bad that he could not lie down. It helped him as it had helped me. He continued its use and now he can do a good day's work and is a stout, healthy man. He says Dr. Miles' Heart Cure saved his life and I believe it did."

J. S. MULBERRY, Carrollton, III. A weak heart affects all other organs of the body by depriving them of nourishment. It is frequently accompanied with nervousness, irritability, unsound sleep. Dr. Miles' Heart Cure is the most reliable medicine known for such troubles and will positively give relief when others fail.

All druggists are authorized to sell Dr. Miles' New Heart Cure on a guarantee that first bottle will benefit or money will be re-Heart Cure. Take nothing else. Write us about your troubles and ailments and we specialist absolutely free of charge. Booklet on heart and nerves sent free. Address

DR. MILES MEDICAL CO., Elkhart, Ind.

man, Minden; Mrs. Walter Campbell, Os-Mrs. Carrie Hunter, Newton, Ia.: Miss

Allen, Superior, Neb. The convention will hold its first session today at Masonic hall. This evening those Ak-Sar-Ben parade from carriages Wednesday a formal reception will be held at Masonic hall. Thursday the National P. will be a reception at the Congregational

Arrested on Suspicion. Chief Allie and Officer Morrisey arrested J. J. Collins early Monday morning and are holding him on a charge of suspicion. Collins was strolling along one of the principal streets when he was met by the officers. he had wandering around at such an hour attempts were made yesterday to get Collins out on bail, but Judge Babcock declined to accept the bonds offered. The Omaha officers who spent a portion of the day in the city stated that Collins had just completed an eight years' term in the peni-

Bids for Coal for the Poor. City Clerk Carpenter has advertised for bids for eigthy tons of soft coal which is to be distributed to indigent persons during the winter, sixteen tons of Walnut block and eight tons of anthracite. The Walnut block and the hard coal will be used at the fire halls. The coal to be used for charity will be delivered in half ton lots and this point must be considered has been to buy coal on the open market as needed, but this year an attempt to save something on the price will be made by asking for bids.

Magie City Gossip The state convention of the P. E. O. will be held at Masonic hall today. Mr. and Mrs. J. J. Ryan of the Third ward announce the birth of a daughter. Frank Steele and wife of Corning, Kanre the guests of Mr. and Mrs. E. O. Den-

During September 23,242 head of feeder sheep were shipped to the country from this market. Ex-Postmaster Thomas Wilkinson of Blair

spent yesterday in the city looking after his property interests. Today the semi-annual meeting of the oint Car Inspection association will be held at the stock vards offices. The Woman's Relief corps of Phil Kear-

ney post. No. 2, will meet at the home of Mrs. J. O. Eastman this afternoon. The Methodist conference has assigned Rev. H. H. Millard to preach at the First Methodist Episcopal church in this city. The cases against the keeper of slot ma chines which were called in Justice Levy's

Jake Klein, who was badly injured in runaway accident about six weeks ago, was at his place of business yesterday for a few minutes. Mr. Klein is improving rapidly. Mrs. J. G. Martin, Mrs. D. L. Holmes, Miss Katherine and Miss Mauline Laur will be the ladies of honor from this city at King Ak-Sar-Ben's ball next Friday even-

Building Inspector Dunscombe caused the arrest yesterday of John Woodward for moving a house without a permit. Peter Lenagh was awarded the contract ward gave bail for his appearance when wanted.

Superintendent Collins of the Water Works company stated yesterday that work had commenced on the last of the fire hydrants ordered some time ago by the council. When the fourteen hydrants ordered in recently are in position nearly all portions of the city will be fairly well protected in case of fire

Two Omaha officers came down yesterday and took Murda and Mahoney back with them. These men were arrested Saturday evening while trying to sell a pair of tailormade pantaloons to a local tailor. The offcers stated that the prisoner had sold half dozen pairs of trousers from an Omalia stated that the prisoner had stolen a tailoring establishment.

ROBBERS TO BE ARRAIGNED Four Men and a Woman Who Have Engaged in the Pleasant Occupa-

tion of Holding People Up.

John Roach and John Delbridge, the two men arrested Sunday night on the charge of having held up and robbed J. L. Melchior, a photographer, and John Thompson, a tailor, at Sixteenth and Davenport streets Saturday night and who were identified by their victims yesterday, will be arraigned this afternoon on the charge of robbery. Carrie Hart, who drove the robbers to the point where the holdup took place in a buggy and who held the horse while the men robbed Melchior and Thompson, will be arraigned as an accomplice and an abettor to their escape.

The "long and short" highwaymen, John

McDonald, "Soapy," and John Cook, will be given preliminary hearing on the two counts of robbery unfinished at the time they were given hearing on the four counts disposed of last week. Saturday afternoon, cases are the ones in which Patrick Harrigan was held up and robbed by them and he robbery of jewelry to the value of \$1,000 from the residence of Samuel Newman at Tenth and Center streets. The cases were set for hearing yesterday, but could not be reached.

Another "Good" Man "Goat" Hinch, a member of the "Army" Sullivan gang of all around criminals of Chicago, was arrested by Detectives Havey

in any but legitimate work. When he was ganized in Chicago in 1893, and since then placed in a cell he anxiously inquired for has steadily grown, so that today it has Grahame Hamilton and "Milwaukee Dutch." sections in every large city in the union. Mrs. Carrie Hunter, Newton, Ia.; Miss two crooks who came to Omaha Saturday It is not known as yet just how many dele-mary Osmond, Oscoola, Ia.; Mrs. Laura A. on one of the Chicago excursion trains and gates will be present at the Omaha confor whom the police are diligently search-

GERMANS PLAN THEIR DAY

Executive Committee Draws the Outline of an Enthusiastic Celebration for Omaha.

preparations for a celebration to be held October 18, commemorating the day, 215 years ago, when the first coterie of men from the fatherland landed upon the shores of America. But October 18 is a great ing and ignitor expenses. It was also voted day in German annals for another reason, and a celebration at this time will have an additional significance, for it was on October 18, 1813, that the Austrian Prince Schwarzenberg led the combined German forces against Napoleon I, defeating the man make use of its privileges. of Destiny for the first time in the battle known as the battle of Leipsic.

There are twenty-six German societies in the two Omahas, and from each of these organizations delegates have been appointed to confer and arrange a program that will fitly commemorate these two events. At a recent meeting of this board of delegates finance and executive committees were appointed to consider preliminary details incidental to the celebration and draft a report of recommendation. This was done last evening at a joint meeting of the two committees in Turner's hall. Many plans were suggested, but no definite action with regard to them was taken.

Philip Andres, who has been traveling when the bids are made. As a rule the plan through Nebraska, arousing sentiment among Germans and interesting their societies in the celebration plan, reported that the idea has met with universal approval and that enough of these societies had signified an intention to join with the local organizations in completing the project to

make its success assured. It was decided to have a parade in the morning and exercises in the auditorium during the afternoon. There will be vocal music by a German chorus and addresses by prominent men. Features of the parade will be numerous floats that are now building and the farmers of Douglas and Sarpy counties mounted on horses. More than 10,000 Germans are expected to participate in the celebration. The committees having the arrangements in charge are as follows: Executive committee, Theo, Sinhold, Charles Epplen, Herman Busch, Charles Rumohr, Philip Andres. Finance committee, F. W. Stoecker, Fred Mengendoht and Max Adler.

Across His Scalp and Thront.

Con Cosgrove, a horseshoer, received a razor gash twelve inches long in a saloon the theory here is that the haze and accomfrom the scalp back of the ear and across insects, it is supposed, are being driven the throat and the condition of the wounded | from their haunts in advance of the flames. cutting with intent to wound.

trouble with others in the salcon previous late this afternoon. to Cosgrove's arrival and had threatened to cut several men during the progress of a dice game, using the expression that he had the machinery in his pocket to accomplish it. When Cosgrove entered Moore at once started a quarrel with him regarding a certain wage scale which it was asserted dosgrove had been violating. Moore, who had been drinking heavily, suddenly drew a razor and slashed his fellow tradesman across the head and neck. No arrery was severed, however, and the wound was sewed up by a police surgeon. Moore ran out of the saloon, but was later arrested at his

Council in Committee of the Whole. In the committee of the whole meeting yesterday afternoon the council decided to offer to the people at the coming election a proposition to vote \$200,000 bonds for the rection of a market house. It was about the only piece of important business that was onsidered, everything else being of a rou-

tine business.

The bill of W. W. Morseman for \$500 for his services in making a motion for a relearing on behalf of the Herdman police had not authorized the employment of the An ordinance licensing peddlers of pro-

duce will be passed. It requires all such itinerants to take out a license of \$50 for each half year. The councilmen will meet tonight at 8:30 o'clock, when King Samson is welcomed to the city. A brief council meeting will be held for the purpose of choosing a date for a postponed meeting this week.

Marriage Licenses. County Judge Baxter has issued the follow ing marriage licenses since last publication Name and Residence. Charles Barousky, Omaha..... Mrs. Rosina Kashub, Omaha Emil H. Miller, Hanover, Kan Mary Brookmeyer, Hanover, Kan..... 32 Frank L. Colley, Kansas City Mrs. Nettle Colley, Omaha 25 Jefferson F. Bender, Omaha Pearl M. Hodgin, Omaha John A. Hoffman, Omaha Mary Wagner. Omaha

Conneil of Jewish Women. Among the important gatherings that will meet here during October will be the Councoin; Mrs. Bertha C. Fox, Nelson; Mrs. and Cormack Sunday night. Hinch admits he | cil of Jewish Wowen. whose convention is | by the Swift Specific Co., Atlanta, Ga

vention, but a good meeting is looked for-ward to by its promoters. The president of the Council is Mrs. Hannah G. Solomon and the secretary Miss Sadie American of Chi-cago. The local section is making elaborate preparations for the entertainment of the visiting delegates.

Library Board Meets. A special adjourned meeting of the library The various German societies of the city board was held last evening to consider the and South Omaha are making elaborate application of the Western Art association for the use of the rooms on the third floor for an art school. Upon report of the com-mittee the use of the two east rooms was granted, subject to the control of the library board, upon payment of the lightning, heatto close the library Tuesday and Thursday evenings at 8 o'clock instead of at 9 o'clock in order to allow the attendants to witness the Ak-Sar-Ben parades, since the experience of the library has been that during these parades no patrons as a rule desire to

> Look Out for Thieves. In the interest of the public safety the suggestion is made by Chief of Police White

> that residences should not be left entirely without protection either tonight or Thursday night. The great crowds in the bustness portion will necessitate the presence of a large number of police here and conse quently residence neighborhoods cannot be patrolled as thoroughly as usual. It is suggested that houses should not be left en-tirely described or at least that care should be taken that no valuables are left in acces

Registrars Getting Ready. The force in the city clerk's office is being besleged by registrars. The various appointees by the councilmen are coming in to be sworn in after their examination by the mayor. For various reasons some of the men appointed will not or cannot serve and the consequence will be that there are likely to be a number of vacancies in each of the wards. These will

FLYING INSECTS IN KANSAS

council.

be filled at the next meeting of the

Peculiar Visitation Noticed at Wichita, Believed to Have Come from the Colorado Fire.

WICHITA, Kan., Oct. 3.-Several hours before sunset there began to arrive here, flying low over the city, a cloud of insects, comprising grasshoppers, wasps, bald hornets, several varieties of butterflies and wild bees. They are drifting slowly with a light breeze toward the southeast, the lowest flying wasps and hornets clustering BADLY CARVED IN A SALOON in great numbers about the peaks and spires of the higher buildings. The cloud of winged Con Cosgrove Receives a Razor Gash creatures, extending into the air to the limits of vision overhead, had been passing for hours and was still to be seen until

darkness fell. The air is thick with a smoky haze, and brawl last night at the corner of Thirteenth panying insect visitation are due to the and Howard streets. The wound extended forest fires now raging in Colorado. The man is quite serious. His assailant, Stephen The advance guard began to arrive yes-Moore, was later arrested on a charge of terday, but, owing to their comparatively small numbers, no attention was paid to Moore, who is also a horseshoer, had had them until they were noticed in myriads

FIRE RECORD.

Started a Fire with Alcohol. LA CROSSE, Wis., Oct. 3.-Fred Gier, a saloon keeper at Hokah, Minn., met a horrible death yesterday. In lighting a fire with alcohol his clothes ignited and he was burned to death. A barrel of the liquor exploded and the building was blown to atoms. Gier was the only person in the building.

LEAD, S. D., Oct. 3 .- (Special.) -- Fire Saturday night destroyed the stable of E. May of this city, together with four valuable horses, carriage and sundries, amounting to about \$2,500 with no insurance.

Republican Rally at Alma. ALMA, Neb., Oct. 3 .- (Special Telegram.) -Hon. T. L. Matthews, republican candidate or state auditor, and B. M. Parmenter of Hastings addressed a large and enthusiastic republican meeting at the opera house to-

night.

Mrs. S. M. Idol, Winston, N. O., writes: "Cancer is hereditary in our family, my father, sister, and aunt having died from this dreadful disease. I was thoroughly alarmed, therefore, when a malignant Cancer appeared on my side, and at once sought the treatment of the best physicians. They were unable to do any good, however, as the Cancer continued to grow worse and spread. I then tried S. S. S. which forced the disease out, and

cured me permanently." S.S.S. For Blood (Swift's Specific) is the only hope for Cancer; it cures the most malignant cases. Our treatise on Cancer sent free